

ERIE COUNTY
REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE
BY-LAWS
(AS AMENDED AND EFFECTIVE
OCTOBER 10, 2011)

RULES OF THE ERIE COUNTY REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

ARTICLE I. -- GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1. Name. The official name of the Committee shall be “The Erie County Republican Committee,” although the Committee may also be referred to as the “Erie County Republican Party.”

Section 2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Committee shall begin on July 1 and shall end on the following June 30.

Section 3. Notice. Whenever the term “notice” is used in these Rules it shall mean written notice given at least ten (10) calendar days in advance of any proposed meeting, action, event or other matter. If any special action is to be taken at any proposed meeting, the notice shall state that such action is proposed to be taken at such meeting. Whenever it is required to give notice, such notice shall be given by directed to the e-mail on record of anyone entitled to receive such notices. It is the responsibility of each person to keep their e-mail address updated in committee records. Members may opt out of e-mail notification in writing. (Revised 10/10/11)

Section 4. Audit. The books, records and accounts of the Erie County Republican Committee (the “Committee”) shall be available for inspection by the Auditor of the Committee at any time on reasonable notice to the Chairman. The books, records and accounts of the Committee need not be audited, but the Chairman shall be required to hire an independent public accountant (who shall not be the Auditor and who need not be a certified public accountant) to complete such an audit upon receipt of a petition signed by at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the members of the Committee requesting such action, provided that the Committee has sufficient funds available to pay for such an audit. If such funds are not immediately available, the expense of the proposed audit shall become the highest priority expense item in the next annual budget and shall be included as such in the next annual budget adopted by the Executive Committee.

Section 5. Bonds. The Executive Committee may require any or all of the Officers of the Committee to be bonded and in such cases the expense of any bonds required shall be paid for by the Committee.

Section 6. Rules of Order. The business of any meeting of the Committee, its Standing Committees or its Ad Hoc Committees shall be governed by the rules of parliamentary procedure set forth in the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order. These Rules of Order may be suspended during the course of any meeting by the affirmative vote of seventy-five percent (75%) of those members present and eligible to vote.

Section 7. Voting. Except as otherwise provided herein, each member of the Committee who is in good standing shall have one (1) vote to exercise in regard to each candidate to be elected or in regard to each question or proposal to be acted upon, regardless of how many offices or positions that member holds with the Committee. In any contested election for Chairman or for Vice Chairman, voting shall be by secret ballot. Voting at any meeting of the Committee, its Executive Committee, or any of its Standing Committees or Ad Hoc Committees,

by absentee ballot or by proxy shall not be permitted. At any meeting of the Committee, a roll call vote may be requested on any question (except the election of Chairman and Vice Chairman) by an affirmative vote of at least twenty-five percent (25%) of those members present and eligible to vote on the question.

Section 8. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office or position occurs when the person that held that office or position dies, resigns, or otherwise fails to continue to qualify for that office or position, or when a candidate is not elected or appointed to that office or position.

Section 9. Resignations. Resignations shall be submitted by a signed and dated writing directed to the Chairman, and if a resignation is submitted by a Committeeperson, a copy of such writing shall also be submitted simultaneously to the Chairman of the respective Ward or Region where the Committeeperson resides. Any resignation from a member of the delegation representing Erie County within the Republican State Committee of Pennsylvania (State Committee”) or from a member of the delegation representing the Congressional District that includes Erie County at the Republican National Convention, shall be submitted by a signed and dated writing directed to the Chairman of the State Committee or to the Chairman of the Pennsylvania Delegation to the Republican National Convention, respectively, with a copy of such writing also being submitted simultaneously to the Chairman of the Committee. However, the failure to submit copies of any resignations as suggested above shall not render any resignation ineffective.

Section 10. Quorums. A quorum for any meeting of the Committee, its Executive Committee, or any of its Standing Committees or Ad Hoc Committees shall be the number of members present who are eligible to vote.

Section 11. Construction. The use of the male gender in these rules shall be construed to include the female gender. In the event of any conflict between these Rules and the bylaws or Rules of the State Committee or the Republican National Committee (“RNC”), the bylaws or rules of the State Committee or of the RNC shall control.

Section 12. Amendments. These Rules may not be suspended at any meeting. These rules may be amended at any specially called meeting of the committee, after proper notice, by an affirmative vote of at least seventy five percent (75%) of the members of the committee present and voting. (Revised 10/10/11)

ARTICLE II. — MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Qualifications. The membership of the Committee shall consist of those elected members, appointed members and other members (as defined herein) who are registered Republican voters residing in Erie County, Pennsylvania and who are otherwise in good standing with the Committee.

Section 2. Elected Members. The elected members of the Committee shall be the registered Republican voters who are elected in the Primary Election held every two (2) years in the even-numbered years to the office of Committee person, representing each of the election districts in Erie County, Pennsylvania. There shall be two Committee persons elected from each of those elections. (Revised 10/11/11)

Section 3. Appointed Members. The appointed members of the Committee shall be the registered Republican voters who are appointed to the office of Committeeperson with the concurrence of the Chairman and the respective Ward or Regional Chairman within thirty (30) calendar days after the Reorganization Meeting of the Committee or thereafter by the Chairman alone in accord with Article VI, Section 1 below.

Section 4. Other Members. In the event the officers of the Committee or any Ward or Regional Chairman are not elected or appointed to the office of Committeeperson, they shall, nonetheless, shall be members of the Committee with a vote on all matters coming before the Committee, except in the elections of the Chairman and the Vice Chairman as stated below in Article III, Section 1 when they shall not be able to vote.

Section 5. Suspension. Any elected, appointed or other member of the Committee may lose his membership rights and privileges if he publicly opposes in his official capacity the local, state or national Republican Committee at any time or if he publicly opposes in his official capacity any of the Republican candidates in any General Election, or if he fails to maintain his qualifications as a member or officer of the Committee. If such allegations are made, the charges shall be investigated by an Ad Hoc Committee consisting of the Officers of the Committee. If the officers of the Committee believe such charges to be true, they shall make a written report to that effect to the Chairman. The chairman may then, in his discretion suspend the membership of that person for a period not to exceed the Chairman's remaining term in office, provided that subsequent Chairmen may, in their discretion and either with or without further investigation by the aforementioned Committee continue such suspension for their respective terms as Chairmen. Any person who has his rights and privileges of membership suspended by the Chairman may appeal the decision of the Chairman to the Executive Committee. The decision of the Chairman shall be final and shall remain in full force and effect unless overridden by a vote of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the members of the Executive Committee present and voting.

ARTICLE III. — MEETINGS

Section 1. Reorganization Meeting. Within thirty (30) calendar days of the Primary Election in which the Committee people are elected, the Committee shall hold its Reorganization Meeting. At that meeting the newly elected members of the Committee shall elect a Chairman and the Vice Chairman and act on any other business which is properly brought before the Committee.

Section 2. Other Meetings. The Chairman shall call at least one (1) Committee meeting during each year of his or her term in office (excluding the Reorganization Meeting). The Chairman or the Executive Committee may call a special meeting of the Committee at any time on proper notice. Also, upon Petition of at least seventy five percent (75%) of the members of the Committee, the Chairman shall be required to call a special meeting of the Committee for the consideration of any action proposed in such petition.

ARTICLE IV. -- Officers

Section 1. Qualifications. In order to be qualified as a candidate for one of the elected offices or as an appointee for one of the appointed office of the Committee, the candidate shall be a registered Republican voter who is a bona fide, full-time resident of Erie County, Pennsylvania in good standing with the Committee at the time of his election or appointment. If at any time during his term in office any elected or appointed officer does not maintain such qualifications, the office shall automatically be declared vacant and such vacancy shall be filled in accord with these Rules.

In order to be qualified as a candidate for the Office of Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Erie County Republican Committee, that individual must meet in addition to the qualifications contained in the above paragraph the following additional qualifications:

- a. A Resident of Erie County for a minimum of two years prior to the date of the election for County Chairman.
- b. A Registered Republican in Erie County for a minimum of two years prior to the date of the election for County Chairman.
- c. A Member of the Executive Committee of the Erie County Republican Party for a period of time during the two (2) year period immediately preceding the date of the election for County Chairman.

Section 2. Elected Officers. The elected officers of the Committee shall be the Chairman and the Vice Chairman. Said officers shall be elected by the elected members of the Committee at the Reorganization Meeting of the Committee in accordance with Article III, Section 1 above.

Section 3. Appointed Officers. The appointed officers of the Committee shall be the Second Vice Chairman, the Third Vice Chairman, the Fourth Vice Chairman, the Fifth Vice Chairman, the Secretary, the Assistant Secretary, the Treasurer and the Assistant Treasurer. Said Officers shall be appointed by the Chairman and shall continue to serve in their respective offices at the pleasure of the Chairman and may be removed from office by the Chairman at any time either with or without cause.

Section 4. Term of Office. The term of office for the Chairman and the Vice Chairman shall commence immediately upon their election by the elected members of the Committee in accord with Article III, Section 1 above and shall continue a for approximately two (2) years until their successors are duly qualified for and elected to office.

Section 5. Chairman. Subject to any limitations set forth in these Rules and in addition to all powers of the Chairman set forth elsewhere in these Rules, the Chairman shall have the Power to call all regular and special meetings of the Committee, its Executive Committee and of any Standing Committees or Ad Hoc Committees ; to call any reorganization, regular or special meetings of its Wards and Regions; to chair and preside at any meetings called; to appoint the Chairman and members of all Standing Committees or Ad Hoc Committees, except as otherwise provided in these Rules; to execute on behalf of the Committee any contracts, leases or other obligations approved by the Executive Committee; to sign checks on or to withdraw funds from

the deposit accounts of the Committee in accord with the resolutions adopted by the Executive Committee; to execute any other documents or papers for the Committee; to act on behalf of the Committee as directed by the action of the Executive Committee or by action of the Committee itself; to otherwise carry out any of the express duties of the office of Chairman as defined in these Rules or in the bylaws and the rules of the State Committee and RNC. In addition to all of the duties of the Chairman set forth elsewhere in these Rules, the Chairman shall make all appointment to the Executive Committee and Standing Committees within thirty (30) calendar days of being elected Chairman, shall call at least two (2) Executive Committee meetings during each year of his term in office, shall call at least one (1) Committee meeting during each year of his term in office (excluding the Reorganization Meeting) and shall call the Reorganization Meeting of the Committee when required under these Rules. The Chairman shall always act in accord with these rules as well as in accord with the bylaws and rules of the State Committee and RNC.

Section 6. Vice Chairman. Subject to any limitations set forth in these Rules and in addition to all powers and duties of the Vice Chairman set forth elsewhere in these Rules, the Vice Chairman shall have the power and duty to act as Chairman during the absence of the Chairman for any reason whatsoever. In the event the Chairman resigns his office, is removed from office or is unable to serve the remaining term of his office, the Vice Chairman shall become the Chairman of the committee and complete the term of the Chairman. The Vice Chairman shall have such other powers and duties as are assigned to him by the Chairman.

Section 7. Additional Vice Chairman. The Chairman may appoint as many as four (4) additional Vice Chairman as appointed officers of the Committee. These additional Vice Chairmen shall be known as the Second Vice Chairman, the Third Vice Chairman, the Fourth Vice Chairman and the Fifth Vice Chairman. The additional Vice Chairmen shall report and be responsible to the Chairman and shall have such powers and duties as are assigned to them by the Chairman. Said powers and duties may change from time to time at the will of the Chairman.

Section 8. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Committee and the Executive Committee and when requested by the Chairman of any of the Standing Committees or of any of the Ad Hoc Committees, the Secretary shall also keep the minutes of such other meetings.

Section 9. Assistant Secretary. The Assistant Secretary shall have the power and duty to act as Secretary during the absence of the Secretary for any reason whatsoever. In the event the Secretary resigns his office, is removed from office or is unable to serve the remaining term of his office, the Assistant Secretary shall temporarily serve as the Secretary of the Committee until the Chairman can appoint a replacement.

Section 10. Treasurer. The treasurer shall keep accurate records of all the financial transactions involving the Committee as required by these Rules and all applicable local, state and national laws and regulations. The Treasurer shall give an accurate and complete report of the finances of the Committee at any meeting of the committee, the Executive Committee or the Finance Committee whenever requested by the Chairman, Chairman of the Finance Committee or any member of the Committee. The Treasurer shall also be required to prepare and file on behalf of the Committee all necessary local, state and national returns and reports.

Section 11. Assistant Treasurer. The Assistant Treasurer shall have the power and duty to act as Treasurer during the absence of the Treasurer for any reason whatsoever. In the event the Treasurer resigns his office, is removed from office or is unable to serve the remaining term of his office, the Assistant Treasurer shall temporarily serve as the Treasurer of the Committee until the Chairman can appoint a replacement.

Section 12. Removal of Officers. The Chairman, the Vice Chairman may be removed with or without cause by action of the elected members of the Committee at a special meeting of the Committee called only for the purpose of considering such action, provided that any such action shall require the affirmative vote of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the elected members of the Committee present and voting at such special meeting. The Secretary shall be required to give notice of such special meeting upon receiving a written request to do so signed by either the Chairman or the Vice Chairman or upon receipt of a petition signed by at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the elected members of the Committee requesting such action. Appointed officers may also be removed in a similar manner by the Committee, or at any time at the will of the Chairman (either with or without cause).

ARTICLE V. -- COMMITTEES

Section 1. Standing Committees. The Committee and the Chairman shall be served by four (4) Standing Committees; the Executive Committee, the Finance Committee, the Voter Registration Committee, and the Candidate Recruitment Committee. The Chairman shall serve as the Chairman of the Executive Committee and the Candidate Recruitment Committee, and shall appoint the Chairman and the members of other Standing Committees (which he shall not chair). The duties of all Standing Committees shall be defined by the Chairman. Except as otherwise provided herein, the Standing Committees and the Ad Hoc Committees shall only have the power to make recommendations to the Chairman, to the Executive Committee or to the members of the Committee itself and to otherwise act as directed by the Chairman.

Section 2. Executive Committee/Membership. The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman, the Second Vice Chairman, the Third Vice Chairman, the Fourth Vice Chairman, the Fifth Vice Chairman, the Secretary, the Assistant Secretary, the Treasurer, the Assistant Treasurer, the elected members of State Committee representing Erie County, the Chairmen of the Finance Committee the Chairman of the Voter Registration Committee, the Chairmen of the several Wards and Regions and as many as ten (10) members-at-large which shall be appointed by the Chairman.

Section 3. Executive Committee/Contracts, Leases and Other Obligations. No contract or lease shall be binding upon the committee unless approved by seventy-five percent (75%) of the members of the Executive Committee present and voting at a regular or special meeting of the Executive Committee, provided that the executive Committee shall not enter into any contract, lease or other obligation which cannot be canceled on thirty (30) calendar days or less notice. Furthermore, the Chairman, the Executive Committee and or Chairman of the Finance Committee shall not have any power to borrow any monies for any purpose whatsoever or to otherwise conduct the business of the Committee on credit or in such a way as to incur indebtedness which the Committee is not able to immediate repay from existing unencumbered funds.

Section 4. Ad Hoc Committees. The Chairman may establish Ad Hoc Committees for limited or special purposes. In such cases the Chairman may appoint the Chairman of such Committees as well as the membership of the Ad Hoc Committees. All appointments to Ad Hoc Committees shall be deemed to be terminated at the end of each Chairman's term unless expressly continued by the next Chairman.

ARTICLE VI. -- OTHER APPOINTMENTS

Section 1. Committeepeople. Any vacancy in any of the offices of the Committeepeople may be filled with the approval and concurrence of the Chairman and the respective Ward or Regional Chairman within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of the Reorganization Meeting of the Committee, provided that no such vacancies shall be filled during that time between the Primary Election when Committeepeople are elected and the next Reorganization Meeting of the Committee when the new Chairman and the new Vice Chairman are elected. If a vacancy in any office of Committeepeople occurs more than thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the Reorganization Meeting of the Committee, the Chairman alone may fill the vacancy.

Section 2. Legal Counsel. The Executive Committee shall appoint Legal Counsel and Assistant Legal Counsel for the Committee to serve two (2) year terms that coincide with the term of the Chairman. Any candidate for that position shall be a member in good standing with the Pennsylvania Bar Association and shall otherwise meet all the qualifications for membership set forth in Article II, Section 1 above.

Section 3. Auditor. The Auditor for the Committee shall be appointed by the Executive Committee for a two (2) year term that coincides with the term of the Chairman. Any candidate for that position shall be either a certified public accountant or a public accountant in good standing with the licensing agencies of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and shall otherwise meet all the qualifications for membership set forth in Article II, Section 1 above.

Section 4. Appointed Vice Chairman. In the event the Vice Chairman assumes the duties of Chairman due to a vacancy in the Office of Chairman, the new Chairman may then appoint his new Vice Chairman. Until the new Vice Chairman is elected, he shall be deemed to be an appointed officer of the Committee.

ARTICLE VII. -- WARDS AND REGIONS

Section 1. Boundaries. The geographic area covered by the Committee shall be Erie County, Pennsylvania. That area shall be divided into six (6) Wards which shall be located inside the City of Erie and nine (9) regions which shall be located outside the City of Erie but within Erie County. The geographic boundaries of these Wards and Regions shall be defined by the Chairman, with the approval and concurrence of the Executive Committee. Each Ward and Region shall have a Chairman and a Vice Chairman and such other officers as each Ward or Region shall desire. The membership of each Ward and Region shall be the Republican voters who are elected or appointed Committeepeople within the geographic area covered by each Ward or Region, as well as the Chairman, the Vice Chairman and the other officers of the Ward or Region. A map of the Wards and Regions which is in effect as of the date these Rules are adopted is attached hereto.

Section 2. Officers. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the Primary Election in which the Committeepeople are elected, the immediate past chairman of each Ward or Region shall call a meeting of the newly elected Committeepeople in their respective Wards or Regions for purposes of conducting an election of Ward and Regional officers. In the event the immediate past Chairman cannot or does not call such a meeting, the newly elected Chairman of the Committee shall call the meeting. Any person who is a registered Republican voter and who is a bona fide, full-time resident of the Ward or Region may be a candidate for any office of the Ward or Region. The candidates for any office of the Ward or Region need not be elected or appointed Committeepeople. The only Committeepeople competent to vote in the election of Ward or Regional Officers shall be those Committeepeople elected in the Primary Election, and appointed Committeepeople shall not be able to vote in such elections.

Section 3. Rules. Each Ward and Region may adopt its own rules or bylaws which shall be consistent with and subject to the Rules of this Committee, as well as the bylaws and rules of the State Committee and RNC. It shall be the duty of each Ward and Regional Chairman to provide the Chairman with a copy of the current Ward and Regional rules and bylaws and of any changes in those rules and bylaws.

ARTICLE VIII.-- ENDORSEMENTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS

Section 1. Executive Committee. Subject to the limitations and conditions set forth herein, the Committee may endorse candidates for office in any Primary Election, General Election or Special Election. The endorsement of any candidate by the Committee shall only be given by and through the Executive Committee if a candidate receives the support of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the members of the Executive Committee present and voting at a special meeting of the Executive Committee called for the purpose of considering such action. Any endorsement which is made as stated above, may be withdrawn at any time, either with or without cause, if a motion to do so receives the support of at least seventy-five (75%) of the members of the Executive Committee present and voting at a special meeting of the Executive Committee called for such purpose.

Section 2. Qualifications. Only candidates who have properly petitioned to appear on the Primary Election ballot or who have won the Republican nomination may be endorsed by the Committee. In either case, the candidate must be a registered Republican voter prior to the issuance of the endorsement.

Section 3. State and National Offices. Any endorsements made by the Committee in any state or national elections shall not be inconsistent with the endorsements of the State Committee and RNC.

Section 4. Local Offices. The Committee shall have the power to endorse candidates seeking election to any of the following local offices, provided that area represented by such local office includes voters somewhere in Erie County: Member, United States Senate; Member, United States House of Representative; Member, the Pennsylvania Senate; Member, the Pennsylvania General Assembly; Judge, the Court of Common Pleas; County Executive; Sheriff; Clerk of Records; County Controller; Coroner; Member, County Council; Mayor, City of Erie; Treasurer, City of Erie; Controller, City of Erie; Member, City Council, Member, Board of

Education of the City of Erie; and Member of any government study commission for Erie County or for the City of Erie. In all other local elections involving the voters of Erie County, the Committee shall not consider the endorsement of any candidate unless that candidate shall first secure the endorsement of the Wards or Regions which are included in his particular election district.

Section 5. Questions. The Committee may take a position on any local or state ballot question in the same manner as it endorses candidates provided the ballot question appears on the ballot in all election districts throughout Erie County or all election districts throughout the City of Erie.

Section 6. Wards and Regions. In regard to those offices specifically listed in Article VIII, Section 4 above, the Wards and Regions shall not take any action that is inconsistent with any endorsements made by the Committee.

Section 7. Party Offices. The Committee shall not endorse any candidates seeking election to any local, state or national office of the Republican Party.

Section 8. Cash Contributions. Provided that funds are available, the Committee may make cash contributions to the candidates or campaign committees of candidates for local, state or national office if such cash contributions are approved by at least seventy-five (75%) of the members of the Executive Committee present and voting. The Committee may advance or reimburse any Republican candidate for filing fees with the approval of the Chairman alone.

Section 9. Individual Endorsements. No elected or appointed officer of the Committee, or Ward or Regional officer, or any member of any Standing Committee or any member of the State Committee delegation representing Erie County shall in their official capacity take any public position contrary or inconsistent with any endorsement made by the Committee. Said officials may take contrary or inconsistent positions publicly as long as it is clear, to the public that it is being done as an individual and not as an official of the Committee.

ARTICLE IX. -- SPECIAL NOMINATION PROCEDURES FOR PUBLIC OFFICE

Section 1. Local Offices. In the case of a vacancy for any reason whatsoever in regard to the Republican nominee for any public office which occurs after the Primary Election but before the General Election, the Committeepeople in the areas represented by the public office in which the vacancy exists may nominate a new candidate to fill that vacancy, provided that the candidate so elected is a registered Republican voter who otherwise meets all the requirements to be a candidate for that public office. This nomination shall be made at a special meeting of the Committee people involved with the nomination called by the Chairman of the Committee for that purpose. This process shall not apply to a vacancy in the office held by any member of the United States House of Representatives which is covered specifically below in Article IX, Section 2.

Section 2. Member, United States House of Representatives. In the case of a vacancy for any reason whatsoever in regard to the Republican nominee for member of the United States House of Representatives which occurs after the Primary Election but before the General Election the Chairman shall call a special meeting of the Committee for the purpose of electing a

representative of the Committee, who, with representatives of other Counties in the Congressional District, may nominate a new candidate to fill that vacancy , provided that the candidate so selected shall meet all the requirements of a candidate for the office serving that particular Congressional District. Any candidate for representative of the Committee to be elected at such special meeting shall be a member of the Committee.


ARTICLE X. -- STATE COMMITTEE

Section 1. Chairman of Delegation. The Chairman of the Committee shall also be the Chairman of the State Committee delegation elected or appointed to represent Erie County. As such the Chairman may call and conduct such meetings of the Erie County State Committee delegation as he deems necessary.

Section 2. Vacancies. If anyone who is or who becomes Chairman simultaneously holds an elected or appointed position as a member of the State Committee delegation representing Erie County, that person shall be required to choose between the Office of Chairman and the office of the State Committee within thirty (30) calendar days of the date that he commenced holding both offices simultaneously. When made, that choice shall be communicated to the Vice Chairman or to the Chairman of the State Committee (as the case may be) by a signed and dated writing. Pending such decision, that person shall have two votes in any meeting of the Northwest Republican Caucus or any meeting of the State Committee -- one vote as Chairman and one vote as an elected or appointed member of the State Committee. If the Chairman does not make the choice as required above, the Chairman shall be deemed to have resigned his position as an elected member of the Sate Committee and that office shall be deemed vacant on the thirty-first (31st) day after the Chairman commenced holding both offices simultaneously. In the case of a vacancy in the Erie County delegation to State Committee for any reason, the Committee shall elect a qualified person to that position within thirty (30) calendar days of the vacancy. To be qualified for this appointment, one need only be a registered Republican voter residing in Erie County, Pennsylvania who is otherwise in good standing with the Committee and who otherwise meets any requirements for the position established by State Committee.

I, Verel Salmon, Chairman of the Erie County Republican Committee, certify that this is a true and correct copy of the Rules of the Erie County Republican Committee as amended by the Erie County Republican Committee on October 10, 2011.

12/13/2011
Date


Verel Salmon., Chairman, ECRC